ﬁ Outlook

FW: 2mm thickness 29161, Axsys Solutions

From Vijay Narayan Mishra <vnmishra@jindalaluminium.com>
Date Mon 2/17/2025 4:42 PM
To  Parimala Rao <parimala.rao@jindalaluminium.com>; Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc  Jitendra Narain Rai <jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>; Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>

Pls proceed for 2mm thickness

Best Regards,
Vijay N Mishra
Manager- Marketing (B&C Extrusions)

From: Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: 17 February 2025 16:28

To: Vijay Narayan Mishra <vnmishra@jindalaluminium.com>; Parimala Rao <parimala.rao@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: Jitendra Narain Rai <jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>; Vipin Srivastava <vipinsrivastava@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Re: 2mm thickness 29161, Axsys Solutions

Dear Mr. Vijay,
Please proceed according to procedure as like new die. We will mention die modification in quotation worksheet.

Regards

Parvesh Sharma

Design & Drawing

Jindal Aluminium Ltd.,Bhiwadi

M: +91 9035415015

JINDA i

Jindal Aluminium

Iconic Brands of India 2023 - - Edge

From: Vijay Narayan Mishra <vnmishra@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2025 4:17 PM

To: Jitendra Narain Rai <jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Toolshop - Bhiwadi <toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>; Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: 2mm thickness 29161, Axsys Solutions

Dear Sir,
Pls arrange 2mm of section no. 29161
Axsys Solutions

Project Name : BHARTI
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Approx. Qty. 80MT

27

158

2.638 kg/m

Best Regards,
Vijay N Mishra
Manager- Marketing (B&C Extrusions)




